FAR ORI R B R

Private Motor Car Insurance Quotation Form
AL B RMEE{E Please complete the following questions for insurance quotation:
R ANEFL Proposer's Information

EygiEa Sl IR 2L AN E*
Name in English  Mr./ Mrs./ Ms./ Co.*
EEEL: =2 HA4EHHA Frife s
Business/ Profession Date of Birth No. of Years of Driving
fREEERl Insurance Information
feazs=ll O “rer kg O F=F R
Cover Required Comprehensive Third Party
AR BB 5P (IR R e SR FIiE k) L] 2 Yes
Is insurance cover (damage to the Motor Vehicle only) required for driving in Guangdong Province? 17 No
bz 5 A H z
Period of Insurance From To

HER4HES Vehicle Information

HLf BUSFE iyt

Registration Mark Year of manufacture Make & Model

o= bt JEE fir PR (E14E 1) RERE

Type of Body No. of seat (Incl. driver) Cubic Capacity c.c.
5 EESRHS JEAR RS

Engine No. Chassis No.

TRl (BUEERES RIS RS EE) AW T

Insured Value (Present value including accessories like air conditioner and audio) HK$

B A\ &¥l Driver's Information

R W A HE P51 B IR AR LGl PR By
Driver's Name Occupation Date of Birth Sex Relationship with proposer] Year passed driving test| No. of years driving

SITHIR RS Rl Latest Insurance Details

iRk F 4R TRELSENS frRR BT
Latest Insurance Company Policy No. No Claim Bonus Entilement %

WAESFN G ERS 235 TR o s -

Any motor claims in the past 3 years? If "Yes", please specify details.
&/ MR SRR 3FN T TR ) B B R B ?
e T FEE -

How many driving offence points have you incurred or has your license
been suspended in the last 3 years? If "Yes", please specify details.
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